The University of Maine DigitalCommons@UMaine

Finding Aids

Special Collections

2024

College of Sciences (University of Maine) Records, 1970-1998

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/findingaids

Part of the Education Commons

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Special Collections at DigitalCommons@UMaine. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@UMaine. For more information, please contact Special Collections, Fogler Library, 207-581-1686 or um.library.spc@maine.edu.



College of Sciences (University of Maine) Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 24, 2024. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729 Business Number: 207-581-1686 URL: http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 4
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	. 6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	. 7
Alumni/ae Reunion and Fund Raising Records	. 7
Chair Meetings & Retreats Records	10
College Publications & Reports	12
Committee & Task Force Records	13
Conference & Forum Records	14
Data Management, Financial & Personnel Records	14
Departmental Publications & Records	17
Faculty Meeting Records	20

Summary Information

Repository:	Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives
Creator:	University of Maine. College of Sciences
Creator:	Cronn, Dagmar
Title:	Discontinued Offices & Programs. College of Sciences (University of Maine) Records
ID:	UA RG 0007.021
ID [aspace_uri]:	/repositories/3/resources/3551
Date [inclusive]:	1970-1998
Date [bulk]:	1987-1998
Physical Description:	7 boxes
Language of the Material:	English .
Note:	Open to Collaborate Notice



Our institution is committed to the development of new modes of collaboration, engagement, and partnership with Indigenous peoples for the care and stewardship of past and future heritage collections.

Preferred Citation

University of Maine. College of Sciences Records, UA RG 0007.021, [Box No.], [Folder No.], Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department, University of Maine, Orono, Maine.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In 1988, under Dale W. Lick's tenure as University of Maine president, the University went through a reorganization which resulted in the College of Life Sciences and Agriculture being disbanded and the creation of a College of Food, Agriculture & Applied Sciences and College of Sciences. The College of Sciences was officially established on July 1, 1989 under the leadership of Dean Dagmar Cronn. In the College of Sciences were the departments of Chemistry, Geological Sciences, Physics and Astronomy, Plant Biology and Pathology, Biochemistry, Microbiology and Molecular Biology, Zoology, Mathematics, Oceanography, and Computer Science.

Dean Conn departed the College of Sciences in June 1997 and on July 1, 1997 the College closed with the individual department moving to the new, combined colleges, in particular the College of Natural Sciences, Forestry, and Agriculture.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

This record group mostly contains textual information created and curated by the dean of the College of Sciences, Dean Dagmar Cronn, regarding the operations of the College from its founding in 1989 through to its closure in 1997. There is also a promotional video recording for the College of Sciences.

The record series Alumni/ae Reunion and Fund Raising Records contains schedules and planning material related to College of Sciences reunions and receptions and correspondence with donors to the College and details of their gifts and donations. There is also material on grant opportunities and fund raising activities through the University of Maine Foundation and Development Council.

The record series Chair Meetings & Retreats Records contains agendas, minutes, and supporting material for meetings and retreats of the College of Sciences chairs.

The record series College Publications & Reports contains copies of various College of Sciences publications and annual reports.

The record series Committee & Task Force Records contains agendas, minutes, and supporting material from different College of Sciences committees and task forces.

The record series Conference & Forum Records contains schedules and publicity material for various conferences and forums that the College of Sciences participated in.

The record series Data Management, Financial & Personnel Records contains data compiled by Dean Cronn related to student enrollment, majors, retention and grades. The series also contains budget information for the College, staff salary data, grant awards for the College, Libra funded professorships, and information on faculty.

The record series Departmental Publications & Records contains correspondence, memorandums, newsletters, brochures, annual reports, and reviews regarding the operations of individual schools and departments within the College of Sciences. Subjects include name changes, reorganizations, workshops, facilities, course approvals, budgets, faculty and staff positions, and chairships.

The record series Faculty Meeting Records contains agendas, minutes, and supporting material from College of Sciences faculty meetings.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The record group is broken down intellectually into the following record series: 1. Alumni/ ae Reunion and Fund Raising Records, 2. Chair Meetings & Retreats Records, 3. College Publications & Reports, 4. Committee & Task Force Records, 5. Conference & Forum Records 6. Data Management, Financial & Personnel Records, 7. Departmental Publications & Records, and 8. Faculty Meeting Records.

File names and dates were added. Material was rehoused into archival quality storage. There is no Box #5.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729 Business Number: 207-581-1686 URL: http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll

Appraisal

The processing archivist appraised the records and disposed of duplicate copies of items and items already found in other collections. Also, personnel records, personal financial and health information, travel materials, and other examples of ephemera were not retained because the processing archivist felt the material was not appropriate for permanent retention in Fogler Library's Special Collections. 13 boxes worth of material were disposed of.

Conditions Governing Access

Kept at Fogler Library's offsite storage facility. One week's notice required for retrieval.

Conditions Governing Use

Information on literary rights available in the repository.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Transferred to Special Collections as Accession #2009-0706a. The records appear to have come from the office of Dean Dagmar Cronn.

Processing Information

Processed by student worker Madyson Whitlock and Matthew Revitt, June-July 2024, Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department. Processing involved a collection survey and rehousing material into appropriate archival folders and the boxes and folders numbered and titled using information from ArchivesSpace. Processing also involved the creation of this finding aid.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

There is material regarding the individual departments that were part of the College of Sciences in the College of Arts and Sciences Records (UA RG 0006.003.028) and College of Natural Sciences, Forestry, and Agriculture Records (UA RG 0006.007).

The Department of Zoology, which was part of the College of Sciences, has its own record group (UA RG 0006.007.007).

Controlled Access Headings

- Minutes
- Annual reports
- Correspondence
- Budgets
- Administrative records
- STEM
- Newsletters
- Videocassettes

Collection Inventory

Alumni/ae Reunion and Fund Raising Records, 1985-1997

Title/Description	Instances	
The Description	mstances	
College of Science Alumni Reunion, 1996	Box 1	Folder 15
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science College Reunion, 1995-1996	Box 2	Folder 16
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Sciences, 1985-1994	Box 2	Folder 18
Physical Description: 1 folder		
riysicar bescription. I forder		
College of Science Brown, Arthur Cambridge, Mass.,	Box 3	Folder 1
1996-1997		
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Yeaton, Oliver & Jean, 1997	Box 3	Folder 2
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Wing, Herman & Louise, 1997	Box 3	Folder 3
	DOX 5	Tolder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Woodbrey, Hengry, 1997	Box 3	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
<u>רוועטועט אראראראראראראראראראראראראראראראראראראר</u>		
College of Science Wilson, William, 1997	Box 3	Folder 5
0 , , ,		

College of Science Weinberg, Morris, 1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 6
College of Science Whitehouse, Theodore & Dorothy, 1994-1997	Box 3	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Ward, David, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 8
College of Science Villandry, Philip, 1996-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 9
College of Science Staples, Basil, 1996-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 10
College of Science Rowe, Catharine, 1996-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 11
College of Science Morrison, Berenice, 1991-1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 12
College of Science Leville, Richard, 1995-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 13
College of Science Lamb, Allen & Myra, 1995-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 14
College of Science Henderson, Col. Wallace, 1995-1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 15
College of Science Haynes, Judy & Peter, 1996-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 16
College of Science Gerrisch, Harold A., 1996-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 17
College of Science Laundeau, Jeannette, 1996-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 18
College of Science Donovan, James, 1995-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 19
College of Science Dahl, Bernhoff, 1993-1995 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 20
College of Science Cushing, Raymond & Patrica, 1996-1997	Box 3	Folder 21

<u>Inforcal Description</u> . I foraci		
College of Science Crawley, Charles, 1995-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 22
College of Science Checchi, Vincent, 1992-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 23
College of Science Checchi, Arthur, 1994-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 24
College of Science Bryand, Edward, 1994-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 25
College of Science Brown, Judith A., 1996-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 26
College of Science Balise, Beverly Heal, 1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 27
College of Science Adams, Heman, 1994-1997 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 28
College of Science Kenneth W. Allen, 1995-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 29
College of Science Clare Booth Luce Foundation, 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 30
College of Science Faculty Development Council, 1995-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 31
College of Science President's Development Council, 1995-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 32
College of Science Honorary Degree Recipients, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 33
College of Science V.P. Development, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 34
College of Science The Libra Foundation, 1995 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 35
College of Science University of Maine Foundation, 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 36
College of Science Portland Center - Daphne Eyerer, 1995	Box 3	Folder 37

Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Dr. Anne Margaret Johnstone Lecture Fund, 1996	Box 3	Folder 38
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Checkoff File Competitive Grant Program, 1991-1993	Box 4	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Corporate Affiliate Program (CAP), 1995	Box 4	Folder 22a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Development - Corporate Affiliate Program (CAP), 1994-1996	Box 4	Folder 22b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Brenda Cook, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 23
-		
College of Science Guestbook Homecoming, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 11
College of Science Alumni Reception, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 13
College of Science Alumni Reception, 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 14
College of Science Alumni Reception, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 15
College of Science Alumni Reception, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 16
College of Science Alumni Reception, 1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 17
College of Science Alumni Reception, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 18
College of Science Alumni Reception, 1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 19

Chair Meetings & Retreats Records, 1989-1997

Physical Description: 17 folders		
Title/Description	Instances	
College of Science Chairs Retreat , 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 7
College of Science Chairs Retreat, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 1
College of Science Chairs Retreat, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 2
College of Science Chairs Retreat, 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 3
College of Science Chairs Retreat, 1992 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 4
College of Science Chairs Retreat, 1993 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 5
College of Science Chairs Retreat , 1994 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 6
College of Science Chairs Retreat, 1995 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 43
College of Science Chairs Meeting Minutes, 1990-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 8
College of Science Chairs Meeting Minutes, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 9
College of Science Chairs Meetings Minutes, 1992-1993 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 10
College of Science Chairs' Meeting Minutes, 1989-1991 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 1
College of Science Chairs' Meeting Agendas, 1991-1993 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 2
College of Science Chairs' Meeting Materials, 1993-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 3
College of Science Chairs' Meeting Materials, 1994-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 4
College of Science Chairs' Meeting Materials, 1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 5
College of Science Chairs' Meeting, 1997	Box 7	Folder 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

College Publications & Reports, 1970-1996 Physical Description: 23 folders Title/Description Instances Folder 17 College of Science -- Undergraduate Studies, 1993? Box 1 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Science Newsletters, 1994-1995 Box 1 Folder 18 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Lab for Surface Science & Tech at Box 1 Folder 19 UMaine, 1991 Physical Description: 1 folder Box 2 Folder 13 College of Science -- "From the Colleges" News Items, 1992-1993 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 17 College of Science -- Newsletter, 1992-1996 Box 2 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Bylaws, 1970-1995 Box 4 Folder 11a Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Bylaws, 1995 Box 4 Folder 11b Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- University of Maine College of Sciences Folder 12 Box 7 Video, 1995 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Fact Sheet, 1989-1990 Box 7 Folder 21 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- College Annual Report, 1989-1990 Folder 1 Box 8 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- College Annual Report, 1990-1991 Box 8 Folder 2a Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- College Annual Report, 1990-1991 Box 8 Folder 2b Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 3a College of Science -- College Annual Report, 1991-1992 Box 8

College of Science College Annual Report, 1991-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 3b	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1992-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 4a	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1992-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 4b	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1992-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 4c	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1993-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 5a	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1993-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 5b	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1994-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 6a	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1994-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 6b	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1995-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 7a	
College of Science College Annual Report, 1995-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 8	Folder 7b	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Committee & Task Force Records, 1989-1996

Title/Description	Instances	
College of Science Nominations - Bylaws Committee, 1989	Box 2	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Telecommunications - New Phone System, 1989-1991	Box 2	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Nominations - Council of Colleges, 1989	Box 2	Folder 11

Physical	Description:	1	folder

College of Science Nominations - Educational Policy Comm, 1989	Box 2	Folder 12
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Biological Sciences Task Force, 1995-1996	Box 2	Folder 15a
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Biological Sciences Task Force, 1995-1996	Box 2	Folder 15b
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Biological Sciences Task Force, 1995-1996	Box 2	Folder 15c
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Instructional Advisory Committee, 1990-1991	Box 4	Folder 12
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science College of Liberal Arts & Sciences Misc. Fall, 1996	Box 7	Folder 26
Physical Description: 1 folder		

Conference & Forum Records, 1990-1998

Title/Description	Instances	
College of Science Life Science Forum, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 2
College of Science Lyme Disease Conf., 1990 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 3
College of Science Governor's Economic Development Conf., 1993	Box 4	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Maine State Science Fair - Highlights, 1997-1998	Box 4	Folder 21
Physical Description: 1 folder		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Data Management, Financial & Personnel Records, 1986-1996

Physical Description: 35 folders		
Title/Description	Instances	
College of Science Student Census, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 8
College of Science Affirmative Searches, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 26
College of Science Data Management Staff, 1989-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 2	Folder 1
College of Science Data Management Staff Salaries, 1991-1992	Box 2	Folder 2
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Data Management - Staff - Utilization, 1988-1995	Box 2	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Data Management - Students - Majors, 1989-1990	Box 2	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Data Management - Students - Admissions, 1991-1995	Box 2	Folder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Data Management - Student, 1989-1990	Box 2	Folder 6
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Data Management - Students IN/OUT Migration, 1991	Box 2	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Dean's Vitae, 1992-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 39a
College of Science Dean's Vitae, 1988-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 39b
College of Science D.R. Cronn - Personal Correspondence, 1989-1996	Box 3	Folder 40
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Budget Info., 1991-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 41a
College of Science Budget Info., 1990-1996	Box 3	Folder 41b

College of Science Budget Cuts, 1992-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 42
College of Science Retention Data MTG. , 1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 44
College of Science Data, 1994-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 45
College of Science Sponsored Programs - Awards, 1989-1993	Box 4	Folder 1
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Equal Opportunity Info., 1987-1990 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 8
College of Science College Faculty Awards, 1995-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 9
College of Science Editorships Journal Editorships, 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 19
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Department of Science - Deceased, 1991-1996	Box 4	Folder 26
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Budget Misc., 1989-1992 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 13
College of Science Budget Cuts Presentation, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 15
College of Science Visiting Libra Professorships Proposal: To Establish & To Extend Annual Award, 1991-1995	Box 6	Folder 19
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Libra Visiting Professorships, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 21
College of Science UMaine Enrollment Reports Official Registration Statistics Student Majors , 1994	Box 6	Folder 25
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Goals, 1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 26
College of Science Check off : Faculty Awards Nomination Deadline, 1996	Box 6	Folder 27

College of Science Competitive Grant Program Proposals , 1991	Box 7	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Competitive Grant Program, 1991-1992	Box 7	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Academic Department Data Forms, 1992-1993	Box 7	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Focus, 1993-1994	Box 7	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Intent to Flag (Old Stuff), 1990	Box 7	Folder 20
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Fact Sheets, 1986-1990	Box 7	Folder 23
Physical Description: 1 folder		

Physical Description: 1 folder

Departmental Publications & Records , 1985-1997

Title/Description	Instances	
College of Science Dept. of Biochemistry, Microbiology, and Molecular Biology, 1990-1991	Box 1	Folder 1
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science BCH. Biochemistry, 1989-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 2
College of Science Dept. of Microbiology, 1987-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 3
College of Science Dept. of Chemistry, 1989-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 4
College of Science Chemistry - Faculty - Dean, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 5
College of Science Dept. of Computer Science, 1989-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 6
College of Science Computer Science Brochure, 1989	Box 1	Folder 7

College of Science Computer Science Workshop, 1989-1990	Box 1	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Dept. of Geological Sciences, 1988-1991	Box 1	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Dept. of Mathematics, 1989-1991	Box 1	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Dept. of Zoology, 1987-1990	Box 1	Folder 11
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Dept. of Physics and Astronomy, 1989-1991	Box 1	Folder 12
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Plant Biology and Pathology, 1990-1991	Box 1	Folder 13
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Dept. of Botany and Plant Pathology, 1988-1989	Box 1	Folder 14
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Maine Agriculture & Forest Experiment Station, 1992-1993	Box 1	Folder 16
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Graduate Studies in Biochemistry, Microbiology, and Molecular Biology at UMaine, 1993?	Box 1	Folder 20
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Graduate Studies in Botany & Plant Pathology , 1990-1991	Box 1	Folder 21
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Graduate Study in Chemistry, 1990	Box 1	Folder 22
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Graduate Study in Physics, 1991	Box 1	Folder 23
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science Computer Science, 1989-1990	Box 1	Folder 24
Physical Description: 1 folder		
College of Science The Department of Oceanography, 1991	Box 1	Folder 25

College of Science -- Botany File, 1985-1990 Box 1 Folder 27 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 28 College of Science -- Deering Hall Space Proposal, 1990 Box 1 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Plant Biology Replacement Request, Box 1 Folder 29 1988-1990 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Program Review for Botany & Plant Box 1 Folder 30 Pathology, 1980-1987 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Annual Action Plans, 1992-1993 Box 2 Folder 14 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Departmental Evaluation Criteria Box 4 Folder 13 Review, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 14 College of Science -- Criteria - Departmental Revised, 1992 Box 4 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Departmental Graduate Faculty Box 4 Folder 15 Criteria, 1976-1995 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Clean Criteria, 1992-1995 Box 4 Folder 16 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Goals & Objectives Accomplishments/ Folder 17 Box 4 Disappointments, 1989-1990 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Graduate Degrees Granted, 1991-1996 Box 4 Folder 18 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 20 College of Science -- Awards/Recog'n Reception, 1997 Box 4 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 24 College of Science -- Public Service Units, 1989-1994 Box 4 Physical Description: 1 folder Folder 25 College of Science -- Programs - New Degree, 1993-1994 Box 4 Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Degrees Granted, 1991-1993 Box 4 Folder 27 Physical Description: 1 folder

Physical Description: 1 folder

College of Science -- Renovations, 1988-1990

College of Sciences (University of Maine) Records

Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 11	
College of Science Faculty & Equipment Lists, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 12	
College of Science Name Changes, 1989-1996 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 14	
College of Science Measles, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 16	
College of Science Action Plans, 1991-1992 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 18	
College of Science Agenda Items for Faculty Meetings, 1992-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 20	
College of Science Elimination of MS in Medical Technology, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 22	
College of Science Long-Range, 1993-1994 Physical Description: 1 folder	Box 6	Folder 23	
College of Science Charts, 1993-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 22	
College of Science Chemical Odyssey - Irwin Douglass, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 24	
College of Science Departments, 1989-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 7	Folder 25	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Faculty Meeting Records, 1989-1994

Title/Description	Instances	
College of Science Faculty Meetings Misc., 1989-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 5
College of Science Faculty Meetings Minutes, 1989-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 6
College of Science Faculty Meetings Agendas, 1989-1993	Box 4	Folder 7

Physical Description: 1 folder College of Science -- Faculty Meeting, 1990-1994 Box 6 Folder 17 Physical Description: 1 folder Box 6 Folder 24 College of Science -- Faculty Meetings, 1994 Box 6 Folder 24 Physical Description: 1 folder Sox 6 Folder 24 Physical Description: 1 folder Sox 6 Sox 6

•